
Sai Bhargavi Akiri <saibhargaviakiri@gmail.com>

FW: Winning Strategies Washington - Hoboken Strategy Group, Inc. - Professional
Services
Sai Bhargavi Akiri <saibhargaviakiri@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 22, 2023 at 10:46 PM
To: Liza Viana <lviana@bhtwp.com>
Cc: Ana Minkoff <aminkoff@bhtwp.com>

 Thank you for sharing this information Liza. 

Quick question in regards to Winning strategies washington - Hoboken strategy group inc 

What is the regulatory group for this profession? 

Best,
Sai Bhargavi 

On Mar 22, 2023, at 1:06 PM, Liza Viana <lviana@bhtwp.com> wrote:

Hi Sai, please see the answers below regarding your question last night on Winning Strategies.
Also please see attached a list of items included in the “emergency” (non-emergency”)
appropriations on last night’s agenda.

 

Liza Viana

Township Administrator

Berkeley Heights, NJ

Office: 908-464-2700 ext 2232 

Cell: 732-379-7923

lviana@bhtwp.com

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Alexander Fisher <fisher@centraljerseylaw.com>
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 at 10:34 AM
To: Liza Viana <lviana@bhtwp.com>
Subject: Winning Strategies Washington - Hoboken Strategy Group, Inc. - Professional Services
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Liza:

 

I write to follow up on public questions from last night’s Council meeting.  In New Jersey there is
no specific list identifying what qualifies as professional services.  Instead, “professional
services” and “extraordinary unspecifiable services” are excepted from bidding requirements
under the Local Public Contracts Law (LPCL) pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(a).  Professional
services are defined as

services rendered or performed by a person authorized by law to practice a recognized
profession, whose practice is regulated by law, and the performance of which services
requires knowledge of an advanced type in a field of learning acquired by a prolonged
formal course of specialized instruction and study as distinguished from general academic
instruction or apprenticeship and training.

[NJSA 40A:11-2(6)]

Extraordinary unspecifiable services are defined by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-2(7) as “services which are specialized
and qualitative in nature requiring expertise, extensive training and proven reputation in the field of
endeavor.”

I remain satisfied that the services to be provided by Winning Strategies Washington – Hoboken Strategy
Group, Inc. fall within the definitions of both professional services and extraordinary unspecifiable services.

Please let me know if you need anything else regarding this matter.

 

Alexander G. Fisher | Partner
Savo, Schalk, Corsini, Gillespie, O’Grodnick & Fisher, P.A. 
56 East Main Street, Suite 301. Somerville, NJ 08876

t: 908-526-0707|c: 201-696-2427|f: 908-725-8483

 

The information contained in this message and attachments, if any, is attorney privileged and/or
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, dissemination, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify this office immediately and delete all electronic copies of this message and
any attachments.

 

 

 
<Copy of Emergency Appropriation 3-21-23 Meeting.xlsx>


